From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD

To: "Chase Settle"

Cc: Oberding, Tomas, EMNRD; Katie Parker; Bob Asher
Subject: RE: Tenneco SWD System (Vince BGH #1) Work Plan
Date: Friday, May 19, 2017 10:47:00 AM
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approved_Tenneco SWD System (Vince BGH #1) Work Plan_1RP-4530.pdf

Dear Mr. Settle:

NMOCD approves the delineation workplan for 1RP-4530 with one condition: submit soil bore logs.
Please see the attachment for your records.

Thanks,

Olivia Yu
Environmental Specialist
NMOCD, District |

Olivia.yu@state.nm.us
575-393-6161 x113

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately
investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water,
human health or the environment. In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of
responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local laws and/or regulations.

From: Chase Settle [mailto:Chase_Settle@eogresources.com]

Sent: Friday, May 5, 2017 3:29 PM

To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>

Cc: Oberding, Tomas, EMNRD <Tomas.Oberding@state.nm.us>; Katie Parker
<Katie_Parker@eogresources.com>; Bob Asher <Bob_Asher@eogresources.com>
Subject: Tenneco SWD System (Vince BGH #1) Work Plan

Please find attached the work plan for the below listed location.

Tenneco Pipe Line System (Vince BGH #1)
Section 30, T9S-R35E

Lea County, New Mexico

33.50109, -103.40025

1RP-4530

Thank you,

Chase Settle, M.S.
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